# **RECREATION COMMITTEE**

4:00 p.m., Monday, June 3, 2013

The regular meeting of the Recreation Committee was held at 4:00 p.m., Monday, June 3, 2013 in the City Hall Conference Room, 1207 Palm Boulevard, Isle of Palms, South Carolina. Attending the meeting were Councilmembers Carroll and Thomas, Chair Bergwerf, Recreation Director Page, Assistant to the Administrator Dziuban and City Clerk Copeland; a quorum was present to conduct business.

**1.** Chair Bergwerf called the meeting to order and acknowledged that the press and public had been duly notified of the meeting in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act.

### 2. Approval of Previous Meeting's Minutes

MOTION: Councilmember Thomas moved to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of May 1, 2013 as submitted; Councilmember Carroll seconded and the motion PASSED UNANIMOUSY.

#### 3. Citizens' Comments – None

### 4. **Departmental Report for May 2013 –** Director Page

Director Page reported that the majority of adult athletic leagues have ended. Currently enough men have not registered for 7-vs-7 lacrosse, but the Director remains hopeful; it will be offered again in the fall. The 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Half Rubber Tournament will be held on Saturday, August 17<sup>th</sup>; information on the event can be found on the City's website. Youth baseball has also concluded; participation was good for all age ranges. Twenty-one (21) boys between the ages of twelve and fourteen (12-14) have registered for 7-vs-7 lacrosse; only three (3) boys ages fifteen to eighteen (15-18) have registered for 7-vs-7 lacrosse. Another session of Tots Lacrosse will be held Saturday, June 15<sup>th</sup>; five (5) children participated in this activity in May. Spike Nights continues to be a popular activity for children aged five to sixteen (5-16) and will continue to be offered as long as participation is good. For the May dodge-ball pickup game, twenty-two (22) youths participated. The Isle of Palms Beach Run will be held on Saturday, June 29<sup>th</sup>; registration is free for City employees. A sports camp has been scheduled for each week during the summer; the camps will range from soccer to lacrosse to volleyball, and everything in between. Most classes have been discontinued until the fall when they will restart. Activities that will continue through the summer are BOSU, Mah Jongg, personal training, Pilates, semi-personal training, senior aerobics, senior exercise, total body challenge, yoga and Zumba. The Director noted that Dr. Schutte, an orthopedist associated with Eat Cooper Medical Center, presented a program on "Joint Pain" and the many innovations available today relative to knee replacement surgery. The 25<sup>th</sup> Annual Sand Sculpting Contest was held Saturday, and there were forty-seven to forty-nine (47-49) sculptures. The Annual Community Wellness Fair is scheduled for Thursday, September 26<sup>th</sup>; Director Page is investigating the possibility of offering the full blood profile available to the public for the much reduced rate charged to City employees. Holly Norton, the Community Specialist, works the front desk, registers guests and assists the staff other regular duties. Since Parks and Grounds Supervisor Nick Bako continues to recuperate from foot surgery, Facilities Specialist Shelia Redmon has taken on some of his duties as have other members of staff. In spite of all of the activities in May, the staff incurred only three-guarters (34) of an hour of overtime; the building was available for three hundred sixteen hours (316 hrs.)

Recreation Committee June 3, 2013 Page 2 of 2

## 5. Old Business

Councilmember Carroll requested an update on the new fencing for the softball fields; Director Page stated that the new fencing was in the FY14 budget; therefore, nothing will happen until July 2013.

### 6. New Business – None

7. Miscellaneous Business

Next Meeting Date: 4:00 p.m., Monday, August 5, 2013 in the Conference Room.

8. Adjourn

MOTION: Councilmember Thomas moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:20 p.m.; Councilmember Carroll seconded and the motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Respectfully submitted:

Marie Copeland City Clerk